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\ March 28,

Thomas A. Briody, Esquire
Corporate Patent Counsel

North American Philips Corporation
580 White Plains Road

Tarrytown, New York 10591

Re: MAGNAVOX V. ACTIVISION

Dear Tom:

THEODORE W. ANDERSON
ARTHUR A.OLSON, JR.
JAMES R. DOWDALL
DONALD A. PETERSON
WILLIAM J. BIRMINGHAM
JOSEPH P, CALABRESE
GREGORY B. BEGGS
NOEL I. SMITH

JOHN J. CAVANAUGH
HARRY J. ROPER
MICHAEL O. WARNECKE
JAMES T. WILLIAMS
WILLIAM M. WESLEY

J. BRADFORD LEAHEEY
GEORGE S, BOSY
HERBERT D. HART II
NICHOLAS A.POULOS
WILLIAM H. FRANKEL
JAMES P. NAUGHTON
LAWRENCE E. APOLZON

1986

VASILIOS D. DOSSAS
EDWARD W. MURRAY
TODD P. BLAKELY
SUSAN K. BENNETT

‘WILLIAM P. OBERHARDT

ROBERT W. FIESELER
SANDRA B. WEISS
HUGH A. ABRAMS
RAYMOND N. NIMROD
ROGER H. STEIN
RICHARD A.CEDEROTH
PHILIP T. PETTI
ERICK D. PONADER
SIDNEY NEUMAN
FRED T. WILLIAMS
COUNSEL
VAN METRE LUND
NORMAN M. SHAPIRO
ASSOCIATE COUNSEL

We have now filed a motion within the ten day
period permitted under the Appellate rules seeking reconsideration
of Judge Legge's Order re Further Proceedings dated March 13,
1986 and for Amendment of the Judgment entered on that date.
We have also sent a letter with a proposed order and Amended

Judgment to Bob Ebe to file on Monday.
comments let me know early on Monday.
and proposed documents are enclosed.

If you have any
A copy of the letter

Also Activision has now filed another Notice of
Appeal with the Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit for
the reasons set forth in our enclosed Motion to Judge Legge.
We think the Notice of Appeal is defective and we are investigating
the matter and in the process of preparing for filing with
the Federal Circuit Motion to Dismiss the New Notice of
Appeal on the ground that it does not comply with 28 U.S.C.

1292 (ec) .

You will note that we have set a hearing in California



Thomas A. Briody, Esquire
North American Philips Corporation
Page Two

for Friday, April 25, on the motion to reconsider the order

for further proceedings and amend the judgement. We will
keep you fully advised.

Very truly yours,

NEUMAN, WILLIAMS, ANDERSON & OLSON

By j.? 7y

Theodore W. Anderson

TWA/sjm
Enc.

CC: Algy Tamoshunas, Esq./with enc.
Louis Etlinger, Esq. /w1th enc. e
Robert Ebe, Esqg.

James T. Williams, Esqg.
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